DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 483909

File Number 472 1 14424 . RMP

Agency Name

DOC/Ojibway Correctional Facility

Available Funds $

Scope Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements Index Number 65220
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2016

[ Director ] sAB Architect Commtech Design, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low (=] Adequate =

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum. B

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

{_] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

J & B Associates, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $1 ,337,383.00

2340 W. M-61 @

Gladwin Mi 48624

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,444,000.00

1993 Gover Parkway @

Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858
|
|
|
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DMB-412 (R 10/98) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 15285 . TAP
Agency Name DOC/Kinross Business Office Available Funds $
Scope Roof Replacement Index Number 48610
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2016 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2016
Director SAB Architect  Professional Service Industries, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third | Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $135,000.00 .
841 Lakeshore Drive @
Gladwin Ml 48624
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 y 15293 . APL

Agency Name
Scope

DOC/Saginaw Correctional Facility

Parking/Access Roads/Walkway Paving Replacement

Bid opening date and time 6/22/2016

Available Funds $

Index Number 48630

, 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2016

Director

BIDDER:

Low
Second
Third

SAB

AWARD:

Architect Beckett and Raider, Inc.

FUNDS:

Adequate
Revised W.0./M.O.P.
Addendum

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % .BID BOND BASE BID
Wobig Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $714,714.00
527 N. Woodbridge Street @
Saginaw Mi 48602
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $835,000.00
841 Lakeshore Drive
Gladwin Ml 48624

472 | 15293 . APL
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 ] 16124 . RAA

Agency Name MDOT/Houghton Maintenance Garage

Available Funds $

Scope Cold Storage Building Index Number 60805
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2016

Director SAB Architect  U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? #BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID

D.P. Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $296,800.00
41353 U.S. 41, P.O. Box 196

Chassell Mi 49916 @
Portage Lake Enterprises, LLC, dba/Portage Lak 5.00% Bond $332,550.00
45307 US Hwy. 41 @
Chasseil Mi 49916

Wuebben Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $334,188.00

P. O.Box 678

Dollar Bay M 49922 ( No B ArrAcHes)

LJJ Construction, LLC
47711 Gundlach Road, P.O. Box 35
Houghton Ml 49931

5.00% Bond $386,593.00

@
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